RESOURCES
VCE Health and Human Development 2010–2013

RESOURCES
VCE Health and Human Development 2010–2013


[image: image1.png]VICTORIAN CURRICULUM AND ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY




VCE Health and Human Development
Resources 2010–2013 (updated January 2011)
Some of the print resources contained in this list may be out of print. They have been included because they may still be available from libraries, bookshops and private collections.

At the time of publication the URLs (website addresses) cited were checked for accuracy and appropriateness of content. However, due to the transient nature of material placed on the web, their continuing accuracy cannot be verified. Teachers are strongly advised to prepare their own indexes of sites that are suitable and applicable to the courses they teach, and to check these addresses prior to allowing student access.

BOOKS AND Reports
Australian Bureau of Statistics 2010, Australian Social trends December 2010, ABS, Canberra.
www.ausstats.abs.gov.au/ausstats/subscriber.nsf/LookupAttach/4102.0Publication14.12.101/$File/41020_ASTDec2010.pdf
Australian Bureau of Statistics and Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2008, The Health and Welfare of Australia’s Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Peoples 2008, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10583
Australian Guide to Healthy Eating 1998, AGPS, Canberra.

Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, A Snapshot of arthritis in Australia 2010, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/11154
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, A Snapshot of Men’s Health in Regional and Remote Australia, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10742
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, Asthma Among Older People in Australia, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10727
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, Asthma, Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease and other Respiratory Diseases in Australia, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10518
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, Australia’s Health 2010, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/11374
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, Australia’s Mothers and Babies 2008, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/11813
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, Cancer in Australia 2010: an overview, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/12138
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, Cardiovascular Disease Mortality: Trends at Different Ages, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10811
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, Dental health of Australia’s teenagers and pre-teen children: The Child Dental Health Survey Australia 2003-04, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10778
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, Drinking Patterns in Australia, 2001–2007, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/phe/133/11895.pdf
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, Health and wellbeing of young Australians: indicator framework and key national indicators, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/11294
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, Health Expenditure Australia 2008–09, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/12364
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, Health System Expenditure on Disease and Injury in Australia, 2004-05, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10632
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2010, Premature Mortality from Chronic Disease, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/11897
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2009, A Picture of Australia’s Children, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10704%20
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2009, Australian Mothers and Babies 2007, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10972
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2009, Breast Cancer in Australia: an Overview 2009, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra. 
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10852
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2009, Burden of Disease due to Asthma in Australia 2003, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10749
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2009, Injury Death Australia 2004–05, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra. 
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10777
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2009, Measuring the social and emotional wellbeing of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10685
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2009, Prevention of Cardiovascular Disease, Diabetes and Chronic Kidney Disease: Targeting Risk Factors, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra. 
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10696
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2009, Public Health Expenditure in Australia 
2007–08, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10952
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2008, A picture of Osteoporosis in Australia, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra. 
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10525
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2008, Cancer in Australia: an Overview 2008, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra. 
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10607
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2008, Diabetes: Australian Facts 2008, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra. 
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10394
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2008, Making progress: the health development and wellbeing of Australia’s children and young people, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra. 
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/phe/mp-thdawoacayp/mp-thdawoacayp.pdf
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2008, Rural, regional and remote health: indicators of health status and determinants of health, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra.
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10519
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2007, Older Australia at a Glance, 4th edn, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra. 
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10402
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2007, Profile of the nutritional status of children and adolescents, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra. Accessed from 
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10370
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2007, Young Australians: Their Health and Wellbeing 2007, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra. 
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10451
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2006, Chronic Disease and Associated Risk Factors in Australia 2006, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra. 
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/phe/cdarfa06/
Beaumont, A, Marsh, L and Panetta A 2010, Key Concepts in VCE Health and Human Development Units 1 and 2, John Wiley and Sons, Milton.

Beaumont, A, Marsh, L and Panetta A 2010, Key Concepts in VCE Health and Human Development Units 3 and 4, John Wiley and Sons, Milton.

Begg S, Vos T, Barker B, Stevenson C, Stanley L & Lopez A 2007, The burden of disease and injury in Australia 2003, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, Canberra. 
www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10317
Commission on Social Determinants of Health 2008, Closing the gap in a generation: health equity through action on the social determinants of health: Final Report of the Commission on Social Determinants of Health, World Health Organization, Geneva. 
www.who.int/social_determinants/final_report/en/index.html
Commission on Social Determinants of Health 2007, Achieving Health Equity: from Root Causes to Fair Outcomes, World Health Organization, Geneva. 
http://whqlibdoc.who.int/publications/2007/interim_statement_eng.pdf
Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO), 2008, 2007 Australian National Children’s Nutrition and Physical Activity Survey – Major Findings, AGPS, Canberra 
www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/content/phd-nutrition-childrens-survey
Department of Education and Early Childhood Development 2008, The State of Victoria’s Children, Victorian Government Department of Education and Early Childhood Development, Melbourne. 
www.education.vic.gov.au/about/directions/children/annualreports.htm
Department of Health and Ageing 2008, Ageing and Aged care In Australia, AGPS, Canberra. 
www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/Content/ageing-publicat-aged-care-australia.htm
Department of Human Services 2006, The State of Victoria’s Children Report 2006: Every Child Every Chance, Victorian Government Department of Human Services, Melbourne.
www.eduweb.vic.gov.au/edulibrary/public/govrel/Policy/children/sovcreport06.pdf
Department of Human Services 2005, Victorian Burden of Disease Study, Victorian Government Department of Human Services, Melbourne. 
www.health.vic.gov.au/healthstatus/bodvic/bod_current.htm
Gallet, W 2010, Perceptions of poverty: An insight into the Nature and Impact of Poverty in Australia, The Salvation Army.
www.salvationarmy.org.au/salvwr/_assets/main/documents/reports/poverty_report_small_2010.pdf
Goodacre, S, Collins, C & Slattery C 2010, VCE Health and Human Development Units1 and 2, Cambridge University Press, Port Melbourne.

Goodacre, S, Collins, C & Slattery C 2010, VCE Health and Human Development Units 3 and 4, Cambridge University Press, Port Melbourne.

Gunstone, H, Roy, E and Compton L 2009, Journey Through Health and Human Development Units 3 and 4, 3rd edn, Pearson Heinemann, Port Melbourne. 

Gunstone, H, Roy, E and Compton L 2009, Journey Through Health and Human Development Units 1 and2, 3rd edn, Pearson Heinemann, Port Melbourne. 

Gunther, L, Kuen, A and Warren C 2010, H+HD VCE Health and Human Development: Units 1and 2, Oxford University Press, South Melbourne.

Gunther, L, Kuen, A and Warren C 2010, H+HD VCE Health and Human Development: Units 3 and 4, Oxford University Press, South Melbourne.
Healey, J (Ed) 2011, HIV and AIDS Vol322, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (Ed) 2010, Health of Indigenous Australians vol. 308, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (Ed) 2010, Understanding Mental Illness vol. 303, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (Ed) 2009, Human Genetics: Ethics and Issues vol. 294, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.
Healey, J (Ed) 2008, Men’s Health and Wellbeing vol. 274, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (Ed) 2008, Women’s Health and wellbeing vol. 275, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (Ed) 2006, World Poverty vol. 237, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.
Hingston, G 2010, The Gold Book for Men, HDL Publishing, Port Macquarie.

Hingston, G 2010, The Gold Book for Women, HDL Publishing, Port Macquarie.

Home Economics Institute of Australia Incorporated 2008, Nutrition the Inside Story, 2nd edn, Macquarie, ACT.

Kickbush, I 2008, Healthy Societies: Addressing 21st Century Health Challenges, State of South Australia, Adelaide. 
http://www.thinkers.sa.gov.au/lib/pdf/Kickbusch_Final_Report.pdf
Lopez, AD, Mathers, CD, Ezzati, M, Jamison, DT & Murray, CJL 2006, Global Burden of Disease and Risk Factors, The World Bank and Oxford University Press, Washington DC. 
http://files.dcp2.org/pdf/GBD/GBD.pdf
Menzel, P & d’Aluisio, F 2005, Hungry Planet – What the World Eats, Ten Speed Press, Canada.

Millstone, E & Lang, T 2003, The Atlas of Food, Earthscan, London.

Moore, T 2006, Early childhood and long-term development: The importance of the early years, Australian Research Alliance for Children and Youth, Melbourne. 
www.aracy.org.au/publicationDocuments/TOP_Early_Childhood_and_long_term_development_The_Importance_of_the_Early_Years_2006.pdf
National Health and Medical Research Council 2009, Australian Guidelines to Reduce Health Risks from Drinking Alcohol, AGPS, Canberra. 
www.nhmrc.gov.au/publications/synopses/ds10syn.htm
National Health and Medical Research Council 2003, Dietary Guidelines for Australian Adults, AGPS, Canberra. 
www.nhmrc.gov.au/publications/synopses/dietsyn.htm
National Health and Medical Research Council 2003, Dietary Guidelines for Children and Adolescents in Australia incorporating the infant feeding guidelines for Health Workers, AGPS, Canberra. 
www.nhmrc.gov.au/publications/synopses/dietsyn.htm
National Preventative Health Taskforce 2008, Australia: the Healthiest Country by 2020 a Discussion Paper, Commonwealth of Australia, Canberra. 
www.preventativehealth.org.au/internet/preventativehealth/publishing.nsf/Content/discussion-healthiest
Peeters, A 2007, Research Summary: Disease trends, VicHealth, Carlton. 
http://www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/~/media/ResourceCentre/PublicationsandResources/research_DiseaseTrends.ashx
Peterson, C 2004, Looking Forward through the Childhood and Adolescence, Pearson Education Australia, Sydney.

Peterson, C 2003, Looking Forward through the Lifespan, 4th edn, Pearson Education Australia, Sydney.

Santrock, JW 2008, Child Development, 12th edn, McGraw-Hill, USA.

Santrock, JW 2008, Children, 10th edn, McGraw-Hill, USA.

Santrock, JW 2008, Life-span Development, 12th edn, McGraw-Hill, USA.

Santrock, JW 2007, Adolescence, 12th edn, McGraw-Hill, USA.

Saxelby, C 2006, Nutrition for Life, Hardie Grant Books, Melbourne.

Smith, K, Marshall, B & Smith L 2009, Achieving Health and Human Development Units 3 
and 4, 2nd edn, Macmillan Education Australia Pty Ltd, South Yarra.

Stone, D & Matthews F 2009, Achieving Health and Human Development Units 1 and 2, 2nd edn, Macmillan Education Australia Pty Ltd, South Yarra.

UNICEF 2009, The State of the World’s Children Report 2009, UNICEF, New York.
www.unicef.org/sowc09/docs/SOWC09-FullReport-EN.pdf
VicHealth 2009, Fairer Health: Case Studies on Improving Health for all, VicHealth, Carlton.
www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/en/Publications/Health-Inequalities/Fairer-health---Case-studies-on-improving-health-for-all.aspx
VicHealth 2008, People, Places, Processes, VicHealth Carlton.
http://www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/en/Publications/Health-Inequalities/People-places-processes.aspx
VicHealth 2008, Research Summary: Burden of disease due to health inequalities, VicHealth, Carlton. 
www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/en/Publications/Health-Inequalities/Research-Summary-Burden-of-disease-due-to-health-inequalities.aspx
VicHealth 2008, Research Summary: Key influences on health in equalities, VicHealth, Carlton.
www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/en/Publications/Health-Inequalities/Research-Summary-Key-influences-on-health-inequalities.aspx
VicHealth 2007, Research Summary: Burden of Disease due to Mental Illness and Mental Health Problems 2007, VicHealth, Carlton. 
www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/~/media/ProgramsandProjects/MentalHealthandWellBeing/Publications/Attachments/Research%20Summ%20BOD_FINAL_Web.ashx
Vic Health 2005, The Story of VicHealth: A World First in Health Promotion, VicHealth, Carlton.
www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/~/media/ResourceCentre/PublicationsandResources/General/VH_HistoryBook.ashx
VicHealth 2005, Research Summary: Access to Economic Resources as a Determinant of Mental Health and Wellbeing, VicHealth, Carlton. 
www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/~/media/ProgramsandProjects/MentalHealthandWellBeing/Publications/Attachments/Access_to_economic_Final_Fact_sheet.ashx
VicHealth 2005, Research Summary: Social Inclusion as a Determinant of Mental Health and Wellbeing, VicHealth, Carlton. 
www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/en/Publications/Social-connection/Social-Inclusion-as-a-determinant-of-mental-health-and-wellbeing.aspx

Waters, E, Goldfeld, S & Hopkins, S 2002, Indicators for child health, development and wellbeing, Centre for Community Child Health, Melbourne. 
www.rch.org.au/emplibrary/ccch/Indicators_for_child_health.pdf
Wilkinson, R & Marmot, M 2003, Social Determinants of Health: the Solid Facts, 2nd edn, World Health Organization, Denmark. 
www.euro.who.int/document/e81384.pdf
World Health Organization 2007, Working for Health: an Introduction to the World Health Organisation, World Health Organization, Switzerland. 
www.who.int/about/en/
World Health Organization 2005, Health and the Millennium Development Goals, World Health Organization, France. 
www.who.int/mdg/publications/mdg_report/en/index.html
World Health Organization (various years), World Health Report, World Health Organization, Switzerland.
www.who.int/whr/en/index.html
CD Rom

Home Economics Victoria 2009, VCE Health and Human Development Teacher Support Materials
Unit 1: Area of Study 1, Understanding health and development 

Unit 1: Area of Study 2, Youth health and development 

Unit 1: Area of Study 3, Health issues for Australia’s youth 

Unit 2: Area of Study 1, The Health and development of Australia’s children 

Unit 2: Area of Study 1, Area of Study 2, Adult health and development 

Unit 2: Area of Study 1, Area of Study 3, Health issues 

Unit 3: Area of Sudy 1, Understanding Australia’s health 
Unit 3: Area of Study 2, Promoting health in Australia 
Unit 4: Area of Study 1, Introducing global health and human development 

Unit 4: Area of Study 2, Promoting global health and human development 

JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS

Australian Indigenous HealthBulletin, Australian Indigenous HealthInfoNet. 
http://healthbulletin.org.au/
Australian Journal of Rural Health, National Rural Health Alliance, ACT.

Bulletin of the World Organization, World Health Organization, Geneva.

Choice, Australian Consumers Association, NSW.

Family Matters, Australian Institute of Family Studies, Melbourne.

Family Relationships Quarterly, Australian Institute of Family Studies, Melbourne.
www.aifs.gov.au/afrc/pubs/newsletter/index.html
Focus, AusAID, Canberra.

Health Issues, Health Issues Centre, Melbourne.

Health Promotion Journal of Australia, Australian Health Promotion Association, Melbourne.

Health Reader, Australian Consumers Association, NSW.

New Internationalist, New Internationalist Publications.

Nutridate, Warringal Publications, Melbourne.

Rural and Remote Health.
www.rrh.org.au/
VicHealth Letter, VicHealth, Melbourne.

Youth Studies Australia, Australian Clearinghouse for Youth Studies.

FILMS

Hey Hey it’s Ester Blueburger, director: Cathy Randal, Distributor Miramax.

Sisterhood of the Travelling Pants, director: Ken Kwapis, Distributor Roadshow.

websites

Health information and organisations

Asthma Foundation of Victoria

www.asthma.org.au
AusAid

www.ausaid.gov.au/
Australian Broadcasting Commission 

www.abc.net.au
ABC Health and Wellbeing

www.abc.net.au/health/
The Health Report, ABC Radio National 

www.abc.net.au/rn/healthreport/default.htm
Australian Bureau of Statistics

www.abs.gov.au  
Mental health of Young People 2007

www.abs.gov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/mf/4840.0.55.001
The Health and welfare of Australia’s Aboriginal and torres Strait Islander Peoples, 2008

www.abs.gov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/Previousproducts/4704.0Main%20Features12008?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=4704.0&issue=2008&num=&view= 

Australian Consumer Association

www.choice.com.au/
Australian Development Gateway

www.developmentgateway.com.au/ 
Australian Division of World Action on Salt and Health (AWASH)

www.awash.org.au 
Australian Drug Foundation

www.adf.org.au/ 
Pregnancy and alcohol

www.druginfo.adf.org.au/druginfo/fact_sheets/australian_guidelines_factsheets/pregnancy_and_alcohol_fact_sheet.html 

The facts about binge drinking

www.druginfo.adf.org.au/druginfo/fact_sheets/the_facts_about_binge_drinking/the_facts_about_binge_drinking.html
Young people

www.druginfo.adf.org.au/druginfo/drugs/target_group/young_people1.html 

Australian Government Department of Climate Change

www.climatechange.gov.au 
Australian Government Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations

www.deewr.gov.au 

Office for Youth

www.deewr.gov.au/Youth/OfficeForYouth/Pages/default.aspx 


Australian Government Department of Health and Ageing

www.health.gov.au
Australia: The Healthiest Country by 2020

www.yourhealth.gov.au/internet/yourhealth/publishing.nsf/Content/NPHS-factsheet 

2007 Australian National Children’s Nutrition and Physical Activity Survey

www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/content/phd-nutrition-childrens-survey
Adult BMI Reference

www.healthyactive.gov.au/internet/healthyactive/publishing.nsf/Content/your-bmi
Healthy Eating at Various Lifestages

www.healthyactive.gov.au/internet/healthyactive/publishing.nsf/content/healthy-eating
National Men’s Health Policy

www.health.gov.au/menshealthpolicy 
National Women’s Health policy

www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/Content/national+womens+health-1
Nutrition and Physical Activity

www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/Content/Nutrition+and+Physical+Activity-1
Nutrition Monitoring

www.health.gov.au/nutritionmonitoring
Rural Health

www.health.gov.au/ruralhealth 
Australian Health Promotion Association

www.healthpromotion.org.au 
Australian Human Rights Commission

www.hreoc.gov.au/ 
Australian Indigenous HealthInfoNet

http://archive.healthinfonet.ecu.edu.au/html/html_community/nutrition_community/resources/nutrition_rist.htm
Australian Institute of Family Studies

www.aifs.org.au/ 
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare

www.aihw.gov.au/ 
Subscription to updates

www.aihw.gov.au/mediacentre/subscribe.cfm 
Australian Red Cross

www.redcross.org.au/ 
Australian Research Alliance for Children and Youth

www.aracy.org.au
Australian Youth Forum 

http://www.youth.gov.au/ayf/Pages/Default.aspx 

Better Health Channel

www.betterhealth.vic.gov.au 
Beyond Blue: The National Depression Initiative

www.beyondblue.org.au
Cancer Council Victoria

www.cancervic.org.au/ 
Care Australia

www.careaustralia.org.au/ 
Caritas

www.caritas.org.au 


Blueprint for a Better World

www.caritas.org.au/blueprint/exhibition/index.html 

Central Intelligence Agency – World Fact Book

www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/
Centre for Adolescent Health

www.rch.unimelb.edu.au/cah


Centre for Child Community Health

www.rch.org.au/ccch
Child and Youth Health

www.cyh.com
Council of Ageing
www.cota.org.au/


Council to Homeless Persons

www.chp.org.au/
Commonwealth Scientific Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO)

www.csiro.au


Diabetes Australia: Victoria

www.diabetesvic.org.au/
VCE Health and Human Development Booklet

www.diabetesvic.org.au/images/stories/PDF_files/schools%20project%20FINAL%20version%2011%20%20101108_1.pdf
End Poverty 2015 Millennium Campaign

www.endpoverty2015.org
Family Planning Victorian

www.fpv.org.au 
Feeding Minds, Fighting Hunger

www.feedingminds.org/ 

Food Standards Australia New Zealand

www.foodstandards.gov.au/ 
Global Education

www.globaleducation.edna.edu.au/ 
GlobalVoices – Food Insecurity 2010

http://globalvoicesonline.org/specialcoverage/food-insecurity-2010/   

Go for your life

www.goforyourlife.vic.gov.au 
HealthInsite

http://healthinsite.gov.au
Health Issues Centre

www.healthissuescentre.org.au 
Health Insurance Commission

www.hic.gov.au 
Healthy Eating Healthy Living Program

www.healthyeatingclub.com/


Heart Foundation of Australia

www.heartfoundation.org.au/ 
Jean Hailes Foundation

www.jeanhailes.org.au/ 
Subscribe to Updates

www.jeanhailes.org.au/content/category/17/79/503/
Kidsafe

www.kidsafe.com.au 
Kids Helpline

www.kidshelpline.com.au 
Make Poverty History

www.makepovertyhistory.com.au



Medicine Sans Frontiers Australia

www.msf.org.au


My Dr

www.mydr.com.au 

National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health Clearing-house

www.healthinfonet.ecu.edu.au 
National Centre for Health Statistics- Childhood Growth and BMI Charts

www.cdc.gov/growthcharts/ 
National Health and Medical Research Council

www.nhmrc.gov.au/ 
Health Guidelines 

www.nhmrc.gov.au/guidelines/health_guidelines.htm 
Nutrient Reference Values

www.nhmrc.gov.au/publications/synopses/n35syn.htm 
Review of the Dietary Guidelines

www.nhmrc.gov.au/your_health/healthy/nutrition/review.htm 
National Public Health Partnership

www.nphp.gov.au 
National Rural Health Alliance

http://nrha.ruralhealth.org.au/
New South Wales Department of Education and Training 

www.det.nsw.edu.au/ 

Digital Citizenship

www.digitalcitizenship.nsw.edu.au 

New South Wales Government Department of Health

www.health.nsw.gov.au/ 
NSW Schools Physical Activity and Nutrition Survey (SPANS) 2004

www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/2006/spans/spans.html 
Nutrient Reference Values

www.nrv.gov.au/
Nutrition Australia

www.nutritionaustralia.org/


Oxfam Australia

www.oxfam.org.au/home
Public Health Association of Australia Inc.

www.phaa.net.au/
Pulitzer Centre on Crisis Reporting 

http://pulitzercenter.org/ 

Food Insecurity

http://pulitzercenter.org/food-insecurity 

QUIT

www.quit.org.au/ 
Somazone

www.somazone.com.au/ 
SunSmart

www.sunsmart.com.au/ 
The Girl Effect

www.girleffect.org/ 

The Royal Children’s Hospital Melbourne

www.rch.org.au 
The White Ribbon Alliance for Safe Motherhood
www.whiteribbonalliance.org/ 

Th!nkAboutIt – Developing World Blog
http://development.thinkaboutit.eu/think3/
United Nations (UN)

www.un.org 
Frequently Asked Questions

www.un.org/geninfo/faq 
Human Rights

www.un.org/rights/ 
UN in brief

www.un.org/Overview/uninbrief/ 
United Nations Millennium Development Goals

www.un.org/millenniumgoals/ 
United Nations Cyber School Bus

www.un.org/cyberschoolbus/ 

United Nations Development Programme
www.undp.org/ 
Human Development Reports

http://hdrstats.undp.org/buildtables/
Water Rights and Wrongs

http://hdr.undp.org/en/media/water_rights_and_wrongs_english.pdf 

United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

www.unesco.org 
Learning for Sustainable Development

www.unesco.org/en/esd/esd-e-module/ 
Teaching and Learning for a Sustainable Future

www.unesco.org/education/tlsf/index.htm 

United Nations Environment Programme

www.unep.org 
United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees

www.unhcr.org/ 
UNICEF

www.unicef.org 
Millennium Development Goals

www.unicef.org/mdg/ 
Progress for Children: Achieving the MDGs with Equity

www.unicef.org/publications/files/Progress_for_Children-No.9_EN_081710.pdf 

USAID
www.usaid.gov/ 

VicHealth

www.vichealth.vic.gov.au


About VicHealth

www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/en/About-VicHealth.aspx
Health and Economic Benefits of Reducing Disease Risk Factors

http://www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/en/Publications/Research/Health-and-economic-benefits-of-reducing-disease-risk-factors.aspx
Subscription to Updates

www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/en/Subscribe-to-Updates.aspx
VicRoads

www.vicroads.vic.gov.au


Victorian Government Department of Education and Early Childhood Development

www.education.vic.gov.au 
State of Victoria’s Children 2008

www.education.vic.gov.au/about/directions/children/annualreports.htm 

Victorian Government Department of Health

www.health.vic.gov.au
Burden of Disease 

www.health.vic.gov.au/healthstatus/bod.htm 
Future prevalence of overweight and obesity in Australian children and adolescents 2005–2025

www.health.vic.gov.au/healthstatus/publications/future_obesity.htm 
Office of the Health Services Commissioner

www.health.vic.gov.au/hsc 
Public Health

www.health.vic.gov.au/phtopics/ 
Rural Health

www.health.vic.gov.au/ruralhealth/  

Victorian Mental Health Reform Strategy


" 

www.health.vic.gov.au/mentalhealth/reformstrategy/about.htm 


Victorian Population Health Survey 2008
www.health.vic.gov.au/healthstatus/vphs_current.htm 
Victorian Youth Alcohol and Drug Survey 2009

www.health.vic.gov.au/vdapc/downloads/vyads-report-01092010.pdf 

Women’s Health Victoria

www.whv.org.au/ 
Subscribe to Clearinghouse Connector

http://whv.org.au/publications-resources/clearinghouse-connectors 
Worksafe

www.worksafe.vic.gov.au 
World Bank

www.worldbank.org 
World Food Programme

www.wfp.org/ 
World Health Organization

www.who.int


Commission on the Social Determinants of Health

www.who.int/social_determinants/en/ 
Global Burden of Disease

www.who.int/topics/global_burden_of_disease/en/ 
Glossary of Globalization, trade and health terms

www.who.int/trade/glossary/en/ 
Health Promotion Glossary

http://www.who.int/hpr/NPH/docs/hp_glossary_en.pdf 

Millennium Development Goals

www.who.int/topics/millennium_development_goals/en/ 
Working for Health – an introduction to the World Health Organization

www.who.int/about/brochure_en.pdf 
World Health Report

www.who.int/whr/en/index.html 
World Vision

www.worldvision.com.au  
The Main Game – Millennium Development Goals

www.worldvision.com.au/resources/globaleducation/maingame/ 
Information and communications technology (ICT) and applications

Department of Education and Early Childhood Development – Technology A–Z

www.education.vic.gov.au/studentlearning/elearning/technology/default.htm


Sound, images and video

Australian Broadcast Commission (ABC) 

www.acb.net.au 

IView
www.abc.net.au/iview 


Prevention or cure (ABC National radio podcast)

www.abc.net.au/rn/backgroundbriefing/stories/2010/2921637.htm 

Australian Screen

http://aso.gov.au/education/
ClickView

www.clickview.com.au 
Edublogs.tv

http://edublogs.tv
Achieving the millenium goals MDGs

http://edublogs.tv/play.php?vid=4856
Good, The UN Millennium Declaration

http://edublogs.tv/play.php?vid=4849
United Nations – It is your world

http://edublogs.tv/play.php?vid=4853
World Vision, Teenage Affluenza

http://edublogs.tv/play.php?vid=4852
Flickr

www.flickr.com 
Gapminder
www.gapminder.org
Gapminder World

www.gapminder.org/world/
Human Development Trends 2005

www.gapminder.org/downloads/human-development-trends-2005/ 

Videos
www.gapminder.org/videos/ 

Google Earth 

www.google.com/earth/index.html
Google Images 

http://images.google.com.au
Magnum Photos – One Planet, One Chance

http://inmotion.magnumphotos.com/essay/one-planet-one-chance 

MyDr- images and animations

www.mydr.com.au/health-images 

National Health and Medical Research Council- Podcasts

www.nhmrc.gov.au/media/podcasts/index.htm 
Tag Galaxy 

http://taggalaxy.de
TeacherTube 

www.teachertube.com 
TED

www.ted.com
Triple J Hack Half Hour 

www.abc.net.au/triplej/listen/podcast.htm 
United Nations –webcast

www.un.org/webcast/ 
United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) – multimedia website


" 

www.unesco.org/archives/multimedia/


United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees – video gallery
www.unhcr.org/pages/49c3646c260.html 
United Nations Development Programme 

People First: Human Development Reports


" 

http://hdr.undp.org/en/humandev/learnmore/title,10152,en.html 


Water and Sanitation

http://hdr.undp.org/en/mediacentre/videos/2006/ 

Climate Change

http://hdr.undp.org/en/mediacentre/videos/2007-2008/ 

Human Development Report 2009

http://hdr.undp.org/en/mediacentre/videos/ 

What the World Eats? Part 1

www.time.com/time/photogallery/0,29307,1626519_1373664,00.html 
What the World Eats? Part 2

www.time.com/time/photogallery/0,29307,1645016,00.html 
World Food Programme 

www.wfp.org 

Photographs

www.wfp.org/photos 
Videos

www.wfp.org/videos 
World Health Organization 2009, Do lifestyle changes improve health? January 2009

www.who.int/mediacentre/multimedia/podcasts/2009/lifestyle-interventions-20090109/en/index.html  
World Health Organization 2008, A new WHO study presents the state of the worlds health, November 2008

www.who.int/mediacentre/multimedia/podcasts/2008/transcript_52/en/index.html 
YouTube

www.youtube.com 

Anti-bullying Advertisement

www.youtube.com/watch?v=nWJut7KQhI4 

Hans Rosling’s 200 Countries, 200 Years, 4 minutes – The Joy of Stats

www.youtube.com/watch?v=jbkSRLYSojo 

Subject specific software 

ABC – Australian Health Map

www.abc.net.au/health/healthmap/default.htm 

Against all Odds – interactive game on what it is like to be a refugee

www.playagainstallodds.com/ 
FoodChoices – personal nutrient analysis software

www.foodchoices.com.au 
Food Force – an interactive game in which players take part in World Food Programme’s response to an imaginary emergency 

www.food-force.com/ 
Formula for Life – diet analysis

www.formulaforlife.com.au 
Hunger map – an interactive map of the world

www.wfp.org/hunger/map 
The Miniature Earth Project

www.miniature-earth.com 
Worldmapper – an interactive map where territories are re-sized according to the subject

www.worldmapper.org/textindex/text_index.html 
Test, quiz and assessment software

ClassMarker

www.classmarker.com
eQuizzer 

www.equizzer.com
Easy Test Maker 

www.easytestmaker.com
Hot Potatoes 

www.hotpot.uvic.ca
Quia
www.quia.com
Rubistar 

http://rubistar.4teachers.org/index.php
Tools for sharing

Blip TV
http://blip.tv/
Expresso Spreadsheet

www.expressocorp.com 

Glogster 

www.glogster.com/edu
Global Student 

www.globalstudent.org.au 
Global Teacher 

www.globalteacher.org.au 
Google-Docs 

www.google.com/google-d-s/intl/en/tour1.html
Ning

www.ning.com 

Breaking the Cycle Africa

http://breakingthecycleafrica.ning.com/


PB Wiki 

http://pbwiki.com/academic.wiki
Scribd

www.scribd.com 

Sheetster

http://sheetster.com 

Simple Spreadsheet

www.simple-groupware.de/cms/spreadsheet/Home 
Skype
www.skype.com
Slide Share 

www.slideshare.net
Web and Flow

www.web-and-flow.com/
Wetpaint
www.wetpaint.com/
Wikispaces
www.wikispaces.com
Writeboard

www.writeboard.com
WriteWith

http://writewith.com
Tools for visualising thinking

Bubbl.Us
www.bubbl.us/
ChartGizmo
www.chartgizmo.com
Cmaps
http://cmap.ihmc.us/conceptmap.html
FreeMind
http://freemind.sourceforge.net/wiki/index.php/Main_Page
Inspiration
www.inspiration.com
Mind42
http://mind42.com
MindManager

www.mindjet.com
MindMeister
www.mindmeister.com
Mindomo
www.mindomo.com
Visual Ranking Tool
http://educate.intel.com/en/ThinkingTools/VisualRanking
Webspiration
http://mywebspiration.com
Wordle
www.wordle.net



�











14
© VCAA January 2011
7
© VCAA January 2011

